


From: Nanette Strennen

To: DHS SDMAC

Subject: Please reconsider including the grocery industry in tier 1B in the vaccination plan
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:35:08 PM
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January 13, 2021

State Disaster Medical Advisory Committee (SDMAC)
Vaccine Subcommittee
Via email: dhssdmac@dhs.wisconsin.gov

Dear Vaccine Subcommittee Members,

| write today as an employee of Certco, Inc. We are a wholesale grocery distributor who service
independent grocery stores in Wisconsin, along with other states in the upper Midwest. We are
owned by the grocery stores that we service.

| ask that there be COVID-19 reconsideration and you include our industry in tier 1B in the
vaccination plan. CDC guidance on the COVID-19 vaccine distribution was released even before the
announcement of a vaccine, and had our industry listed as part of tier 1B, as essential public facing
workers.

| am disheartened to hear the committee is not following this guidance and is instead
recommending our industry should receive the vaccine as part of tier 1C.

All healthcare workers, public safety workers and child care center workers are factored in tier 1A
and 1B. Grocery workers and food supply essential workers were also mentioned in the same breath
as these industries since early March of 2020 and called “Heroes”. Yet, we are now left without the
benefit of hope that these same individuals are getting.

Please reconsider your revised plan for Tier 1B to include our industry.

Moving the age tier down to include individuals above age 70, instead of 75 years of age, is
protecting a new group that has been kept safe by the State orders to stay home, and they have
been fed due to us and the stores we service.

Food is essential to the survival for all mankind, regardless of age. My coworkers and | have been
working tirelessly to ensure people have the food and supplies they need available to them in order
to follow the “Shelter in Place” and “Safer at Home” orders set forth by the state of Wisconsin.
Without me and my co-workers remaining healthy and the grocery store workers staying healthy,
we will have a much larger issue on our hands in keeping the food available to all Wisconsin
residents.

To be called heroes for 10 months and have this glimmer of hope for a vaccine ripped out of our
hands is a shame. Please reconsider.
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Sincerely,
Nanette

Nanette Strennen
Vice President & CFO

SERVING THE REAL INDEPENDENT GROCERS!

Direct: 608-227-2656 || Cell: 608-206-7394
5321 Verona Road Madison, Wisconsin 53711-6050
www.certcoinc.com
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From: Justyne Uribe

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: Vaccine Distribution
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:23:23 PM

January 13, 2021

State Disaster Medical Advisory Committee (SDMAC)

Vaccine Subcommittee

Via email: dhssdmac@dhs.wisconsin.gov

Dear Vaccine Subcommittee Members,

I write today as an employee of Certco, Inc. We are a wholesale grocery distributor who
service independent grocery stores in Wisconsin, along with other states in the upper
Midwest. We are owned by the grocery stores that we service.

| ask that there be reconsideration and you include our industry in tier 1B in the COVID-19
vaccination plan. CDC guidance on the COVID-19 vaccine distribution was released even
before the announcement of a vaccine, and had our industry listed as part of tier 1B, as
essential public facing workers.

I am disheartened to hear the committee is not following this guidance and is instead
recommending our industry should receive the vaccine as part of tier 1C.

All healthcare workers, public safety workers and child care center workers are factored in tier
1A and 1B. Grocery workers and food supply essential workers were also mentioned in the
same breath as these industries since early March of 2020 and called “Heroes”. Yet, we are
now left without the benefit of hope that these same individuals are getting.

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

Food is essential to the survival for all mankind, regardless of age. My coworkers and | have
been working tirelessly to ensure people have the food and supplies they need available to
them in order to follow the “Shelter in Place” and “Safer at Home” orders set forth by the state
of Wisconsin. Without me and my co-workers remaining healthy and the grocery store
workers staying healthy, we will have a much larger issue on our hands in keeping the food
available to all Wisconsin residents.

To be called heroes for 10 months and have this glimmer of hope for a vaccine ripped out of
our hands is a shame. Please reconsider.

Sincerely,

Justyne Uribe
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From: Amanda Broan

To: DHS SDMAC

Subject: Grocery Workers 1B Status Reconsideration
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:13:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png

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
Without me and my co-workers remaining healthy and the grocery store workers staying healthy, we
will have a much larger issue on our hands in keeping the food available to all Wisconsin residents.

To be called heroes for 10 months and have this glimmer of hope for a vaccine ripped out of our
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hands is a shame. Please reconsider.

Sincerely,

Amanda Broan

Private Brands Manager

SERVING THE REAL INDEPENDENT GROCERS!
Direct: 608-227-2657

5321 Verona Road Madison, Wisconsin 53711-6050

www.certcoinc.com
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From: Rudolph J. Young

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: SDMAC
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:11:10 PM

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

Rudy Young

Retail Sales Consultant
Certco Inc.
608.317.4122
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From: Danielle Ludtke

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: Revised Plan for Tier 1B
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:04:31 PM

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

Danielle Ludtke
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From: Andrew Archie

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: Please Reconsider Industry Tier Designation for COVID-19 Vaccination Plan
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:56:20 PM

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

Andrew Archie
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From: Adam Kristiansen

To: DHS SDMAC

Subject: COVID-19 vaccination distribution plan
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:45:39 PM
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

Adam Kristiansen

Thank you,

Adam Kristiansen

Account Manager-Woodmans

SERVING THE REAL INDEPENDENT GROCERS!

Cell: 608-444-6818
5321 Verona Road Madison, Wisconsin 53711-6050
www.certcoinc.com
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From: Alma Ruiz

To: DHS SDMAC

Subject: SDMAC REQUEST URGENT

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:36:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

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

Alma Ruiz

Alma Ruiz
Buyer/Merchandiser
Specialty and Global Foods

SERVING THE REAL INDEPENDENT GROCERS!

Direct: 608-227-2717
5321 Verona Road Madison, Wisconsin 53711-6050
www.certcoinc.com
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From: ychenier@charter.net

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: appeal to consider including grocery workers in next vaccinations
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:35:40 PM

Please re-consideration the grocery industry as you decide the next eligible workers for
COVID-19 vaccinations. | have worked throughout the pandemic. | am exposed to many
customers. | do not have the opportunity to work from home.

Sincerely,

Yvonne Chenier
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From: Adrian Tecua Rivera

To: DHS SDMAC

Subject: Vaccine Subcommittee

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:33:51 PM
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

Adrian Tecua Rivera

Help Desk Specialist, Information Technology
Certco, Inc.

Extension: 1233

Help Desk: 1233 or 608-278-2203

Office: 608-227-2233

5321 Verona Road, Madison, Wisconsin 53711-6050
SERVING THE REAL INDEPENDENT GROCERS!
www.certcoinc.com
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From: Hyland. James J

To: DHS SDMAC

Subject: Vaccine subcommittee “Phase 1B”

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:25:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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SDMAC Vaccine Subcommittee 1.12.21.docx

Please see attached commentary regarding Vaccine Priority Group 1b.

James J. Hyland

VP Communications & Public Affairs
Roundy’s Division/The Kroger Co.

875 E. Wisconsin Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53202

414-231-5811 / james.hyland@roundys.com
Pick'n Save

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is confidential and protected by law from unauthorized disclosure. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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ROUNDY’S SUPERMARKETS, INC.

PICK ‘N SAVE - METRO MARKET - MARIANO’S

PO Box 473
Milwaukee WI 53201

414-231-5000

To: Members of the SDMAC Vaccine Subcommittee
Subject: “Vaccine Subcommittee” and “Phase 1B”
January 13, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Dear SDMAC Vaccine Subcommittee Members:

First and foremost, thank you for soliciting comments on Phase 1B. | appreciate the opportunity to
present our views to the committee. My comments today are in response to grocery workers in the
State of Wisconsin being removed from Vaccine Priority Group 1b per SDMAC Vaccine Subcommittee
proposed recommendations.

Roundy’s is the largest grocer in the state of Wisconsin. We employ approximately 13,000 associates
throughout our network of our 106 stores, two distribution centers, home office and commissary
located throughout the state. Our business and operations have been designated as essential under the
Department of Health Services (DHS) Emergency Order # 28 (Safer at Home Order) Section 13; (b)(c)
dated and signed by DHS Secretary-designee Andrea Palm on 4/16/20.

Throughout the pandemic, Roundy’s has gone above and beyond in serving Wisconsinites and keeping
them fed. Approximately 1.2 million customers cross our stores’ thresholds each week. The health and
wellbeing of our associates and our customers is a top priority and we have taken extra precautionary
efforts for safe food handling and clean shopping environments.

Grocery workers are on the frontlines ensuring Americans have access to the food and products they
need. In the early stages of the pandemic, our store, warehouse, distribution, food production and office
associates worked around the clock to keep our stores open for our customers under the dual handicaps
of a fragmented supply chain and a deadly virus. | can’t stress enough the dedication and commitment
of our store associates under these most trying circumstances.

We have followed guidance from federal, state and local agencies, including the Centers for Disease
Control (CDC) and other health organizations since the onset of the pandemic in regard to keeping a safe
and healthy environment for our associates and customers. We have established several safety
protocols for the benefit of both our customers and associates. We reserved shopping time for the
elderly and those with underlying health concerns who must leave home to obtain their groceries. We
are doing everything we can to elevate the health and safety of Pick ‘n Save and Metro Market store
associates and customers in the wake of the COVID-19 event.

MILWLAAZKEE




The COVID-19 pandemic has had a telling effect on our business as well as the grocery industry in
general. There can be no argument that our store associates are frontline workers who are at great risk
interacting with the volume of customers our stores experience each day. Active COVID-19 cases and
resulting required quarantines of store associates continue to greatly affect our operations. We have
hundreds of associates who have “opted-out” of their shifts due to the fear of testing positive for Covid-
19.

Researchers from Harvard published a report in October, 2020 dealing with the association between
Covid -19 infection, exposure risk and mental health among retail workers. The study was first published
in Occupational & Environmental Medicine. The study identified an “alarming rate” of COVID-19
infection among retail workers the public is most likely to interact with on a regular basis — grocery

workers. Grocery store workers are constantly exposed to the risk of COVID-19 transmission because of
the nature of their jobs. The research further points out, “Studies have indicated pandemic awareness,
infection fear and family concerns contribute significantly to essential workers” mental distress during an
emerging disease pandemic.” We can attest to the validity of this finding.

It's important to point out that through Kroger Health, the healthcare division of The Kroger Co., our
parent company, we’ve partnered with the federal government and state health officials to administer
and provide accessibility to the COVID-19 vaccine. Our Wisconsin pharmacies have administered over
38,000 flu shots to date this flu season and also administered over 21,000 COVID-19 Antibody Tests.

We have the capacity to do a minimum of 6,500-7,000 COVID vaccinations per week through our
statewide pharmacy network and in other large-scale venues once the vaccine is widely available. We
have the expertise, capability and willingness to assist DHS with the vaccination process in the State of
Wisconsin.

Once the vaccines were approved in December, there has been great anticipation among our associates
to receive the vaccine as part of Vaccine Priority Group 1b. We were under the impression that as
essential workers as identified by DHS; we would receive vaccines for our associates as part of Priority
Group 1b.

| urge the SDMAC Vaccine Subcommittee to reconsider removing grocery store workers from Vaccine
Priority Group 1b. Extending the timeframe further for our frontline associates will have a serious effect
on the safety of our store associates and customers and will have a negative effect on their morale.

Thank you for your consideration.

James J. Hyland

VP, Communications & Public Affairs
Roundy’s Division

The Kroger Co.
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From: WSG

To: DHS SDMAC; GOV Info
Subject: Vaccine for grocery workers
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:03:16 PM

We strongly support Tim Metcalfe’s appeal that grocery workers receive as
high a priority as possible for the COVID vaccine.

Betty and Walter Gray
Middleton, Wisconsin
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From: Claire Hemmerling

To: DHS SDMAC

Subject: Covid vaccine phases

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:00:45 PM
Hi,

I am emailing you due to my concern that you are pushing back grocery store workers from
phase 1b to potentially phase 1C or phase 2 in the vaccine roll out. | am a nurse who works on
a covid unit and | realize how important it is to vaccinate those at most risk, and | don’t
understand how grocery store workers do not qualify to be in this high risk group. They are
constantly in contact with the general public, who rarely wear their masks properly or who
may not wear masks at all. Getting groceries are 100% essential in order to live; therefore,
people NEED to go to the grocery store and grocery store employees NEED to work. Please
re-evaluate your decision in this matter. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Claire Kuschel
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From: Thomas Lancaster

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: vaccine subcommittee Phase 1B
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 2:32:44 PM

Dear Committee Member,

I don't need to tell you how awful the Pandemic has been, you know and are trying to do your
best. I do however think it's very urgent that I inform you that not allowing grocery and food
supply chain workers to get vaccinated would be a huge mistake.

My store is in Cross Plains, about 15 miles west of Madison. We aren't a huge store like
Costco or Walmart be we are the only grocery store in our community. We have averaged
about 6,000 customers a week or more during the pandemic. | have about 60 employees
ranging from 16 to 70 and they have done an absolutely phenomenal job through this entire
thing.

They have policed mask wearing, calmed customers, delivered groceries to our elderly
customers for minimal to no cost and put their health on the line on top of their regular duties.
We've figured out our own policies and procedures when the health department was too
overwhelmed to be of assistance. | have multiple staff members who had people close to them
die and one whose partner has been in the hospital for several months. They all keep coming
to work, don't complain and make sure our community gets what they need.

I personally have done all the contact tracing and paperwork as well as personally contacting
everyone who has caught COVID or had any questions about our store policies and
procedures. I've sat on the phone with parents of our younger employees and assured them that
I will keep their child safe. Then there's the abuse we've all taken for daring to ask people to
comply with the mask orders, the false accusations of trying to rip people off or the passive
aggressive comments that we're just getting rich off this and don't care about anyone's health.
My parents are getting closer to the more dangerous age range, my middle sister is also in
retail and my youngest sister is at risk since she has pre-existing conditions but still continues
to work in the healthcare field. I go long stretches not being able to get much sleep and am
constantly preparing for the worst both personally and professionally. Getting myself and my
employees vaccinated would take a huge weight off my shoulders and allow me to spend more
time and energy helping the community and those that need it most.

My employees and grocery workers as a whole have not asked for much from anyone this
entire time. But, now we are desperately asking for your help to classify us 1b vaccination
worthy. The stress and intense effort we have been putting into keeping the community fed
and ourselves as healthy as possible is taking a mental and physical toll on myself and my
staff. Even the best of us are starting to struggle.

We need you to help get us vaccinated so we don't feel like we're risking our lives on a daily
basis just coming to work. If people like us start burning out and getting sick or deciding the
job isn't worth the stress It will do significant damage to the food supply chain and that would
harm EVERYONE.

Thank you for your help, for doing the right thing and allowing us to be in the 1b category. It
means more than | can put into words.
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From: Tim Metcalfe

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: vaccine subcommittee Phase 1B
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:29:26 PM

Dear Committee Member,
January 13, 2020

Honorable Tony Evers, Governor
Delivered by email

State Capitol, 115 E

Madison, W1 53702

Dear Governor Evers:

I am writing to ask for your re-consideration of those in the grocery industry as you prioritize
populations for COVID-19 vaccinations.

When the Wisconsin's Safer at Home order went into effect back in March 2020, you
emphasized the imminent threat of COVID 19, the pandemic to all our Wisconsin citizens...

“Wisconsin, this is serious, the crisis is urgent. It’s not safe to go out, it’s not safe to have
others over — it’s just not safe. And it might not be safe for a while yet”

Honestly, we were all scared, but at that point all of us, Essential Businesses and Critical
Infrastructure Workers, had a job to do, and that was to take care of our community and
ourselves as we went to war against this unseen enemy.

I am proud of the bravery our over 500 team members here at Metcalfe’s Market, along with
all the other Essential and Critical Infrastructure Workers across our state, that put their own
person lives on the line along with those that they love, as we pressed on to service this
community during a raging pandemic.

Grocery workers have worked tirelessly throughout the pandemic and are as critical to our
food supply as farmers. While our company takes every safety precaution possible for our
team, the reality is that this team has been exposed to members of the public every day and put
at increased risk of infection for nearly a year now. Even with capacity limits in place, our
team of 150 — 200 employees are exposed to 2,500-3,500 customers each & every day at each
of our (3) locations. Very few other Essential businesses have this type of daily public
interaction during the current Community Spread stage of COVID 19 that we find ourselves in
here in Wisconsin.

Grocery workers do not have the opportunity to do their jobs from home. When their role in
our community requires them to be at their workplace day in & day out. It has been stressful
for many of them to come to work every day, but they have endured and continued to provide
a way for families in our community to have food on their tables.

Please allow this group who serve such a vital need in our community access to the COVID19
vaccine as early as possible and do no move them to group 1C.
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Sincerely

Tim Metcalfe
President
Metcalfe’s Market

Sincerely ,

Tim Metcalfe

201 Durose Terrace
Madison, W1 53705
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From: Timothy Metcalfe

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: vaccine subcommittee Phase 1B
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:56:32 AM

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
team, the reality is that this team has been exposed to the members of the public every day and
put at increased risk of infection for nearly a year now. Even with capacity limits in place, our
team of 150 employees is exposed to 2,500-3,500 customers each & every day at each of our
(3) locations.

A recent study found that grocery store employees may be at higher risk for COVID-19 and
may be more likely to have no symptoms.
(https://www.cnn.com/2020/10/29/health/grocery-workers-increased-covid-19-risk-
wellness/index.html).

Grocery workers do not have the opportunity to do their jobs from home. Their role in our
community requires them to be at their workplace day in & day out, often working with
customers who do not follow basic CDC safety precautions like wearing a face covering (or
not wearing it properly). It has been stressful for many of them to come to work every day, but
they have endured and continued to provide a way for families in our community to have food
on their tables.

Please allow this group who serve such a vital need in our community access to the COVID19
vaccine as early as possible and do no move them to group 1C.

Sincerely ,

Timothy Metcalfe
726 N Midvale Blvd
Madison, W1 53705
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From: Amanda Metcalfe

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: Please Reconsider Moving Grocery Workers to Group 1c
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:55:30 AM

| am writing to ask for your re-consideration of those in the grocery industry as you prioritize
populations for COVID-19 vaccinations.

Grocery workers have worked tirelessly throughout the pandemic and are as critical to our food supply
as farmers. While our company takes every safety precaution possible for our team, the reality is that
this team has been exposed to the members of the public every day and put at increased risk of
infection for nearly a year now. Even with capacity limits in place, our team of 150 employees is exposed
to 2,500-3,500 customers each & every day at each of our (3) locations.

A recent study found that grocery store employees may be at higher risk for COVID-19 and may be
more likely to have no symptoms.
(https.//www.cnn.com/2020/10/29/health/grocery-workers-increased-covid-19-risk-wellness/index.html).

Grocery workers do not have the opportunity to do their jobs from home. Their role in our community
requires them to be at their workplace day in & day out, often working with customers who do not
follow basic CDC safety precautions like wearing a face covering (or not wearing it properly). It has been
stressful for many of them to come to work every day, but they have endured and continued to provide
a way for families in our community to have food on their tables.

Please allow this group who serve such a vital need in our community access to the COVID19 vaccine as
early as possible and do no move them to group 1C.

Thank you,

Amanda Metcalfe

Director of Employee Development
726 N. Midvale Blvd

Madison, WI 53705

(P): 608-236-2056
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From: Deandra Yavorsky

To: DHS SDMAC

Cc: Terri Baumann

Subject: Covid vaccinations

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:44:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Sir or Madame,

| am writing to express my concern for the most recent approval for draft recommendations for the
Phase grouping for the Covid vaccine. | do not understand how Mink Farmers could possibly be
placed ahead of food processing workers, grocery staff or public transit workers. | acknowledge that
Wisconsin is number one in mink production in the country, and a recent die off of several thousand
mink has been attributed to the Covid virus, but | am also aware that the virus does not spread from
mink to human. On the other hand, food processors such as myself, are considered essential
workers and have been completing our duties to produce food for this state and nation without
interruption. What we do is necessary for survival. Also on the new draft are inmates and group
housing individuals. In principal, these individuals are isolated. They are not out in public where they
could possibly expose the general population. | thoroughly support vaccinating the police and
workers within the prison system, but again, it seems that Governor Evers is choosing to turn his
back on the groups that would benefit the most from the vaccine. | have not thoroughly
investigated the lobbyists which are involved or support that is given to the Governor by these
parties but it seems that his decisions are being skewed. | am asking you to please recognize the
essential workers in the state and protect them as they deserve to be protected.

Thank you for your time,

Deandra Yavorsky

Director of Food Technology and Quality
Wiskerchen Cheese Inc.

5710 County Road H

Auburndale, WI 54412

Tel. 715.652.3821

Cell 740.328.7776

Deandra.Yavorsky@WiskerchenCheese.com
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From: AA K

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: Phase 1b COVID-19 vaccine public comment
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 6:44:34 AM

Grocery workers who have to work even during stay home orders (people who work in close
proximity with hundreds of people every day, some of those people don't wear masks at all)
should be at the top of the group 1b.

Ahmed K.
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From: Peter Turke

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: Vaccine Subcommittee - Phase 1b COVID-19 vaccine public comment
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:41:24 AM

Dear Committee Members,
I am President of a manufacturing company in Wisconsin.

I support prioritizing Wisconsin residents over the age of 65 and those who are at higher risk
for complications related to COVID who are not able to shelter in place. These are the folks I
worry about most. These are the folks working at Walmart, in our grocery stores, teaching our
children and working in our manufacturing plants. They do not have the choice to work from
home.

I do not agree with carte blanche prioritization of educators. | recommend prioritizing all
residents who are at higher risk for complications who are not able to shelter in place. Our
local school district has been able to put controls in place, such as social distancing and
spacing out students with a hybrid model. Ethically, | would prefer to see a higher risk
Walmart employee be vaccinated before a young, healthy teacher.

I will defer to the scientists and smart folks like you regarding the mink segment; it does seem
like an odd segment to prioritize.

Thank you for considering my input.
Sincerely,

Kathryn Turke
Burlington, WI
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From: Greg and Monica Glisch

To: DHS SDMAC
Subject: Phase 1b COVID-19 vaccine public comment
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 7:16:34 PM

To whom it may concern. | would like to make a recommendation to include grocery retail
workers in the next phase of the vaccine rollout. These individuals have been working
tirelessly since the start of this pandemic. When the state shutdown, these employees put
themselves in harms way to keep the shelves full for their communities. Their selfless actions
provided stability in an unstable environment. They continue to show up to work as the
pandemic shows no sign of slowing up. In March and April we heard over and over how
thankful people were for the grocery store clerks. | think moving them to the next phase of
this vaccine is a great opportunity to thank them for their efforts amd also keep them safe as
they continue to keep this state moving forward! | appreciate your time!

Greg
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